## **Qazi Saeed Ahmad**

## Lab Technician

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Qazi Saeed Ahmad is working as Lab Technician in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Qazi Saeed Ahmad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

addiniodion5	
BA in General	1992 - 1993
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
D.A,E in Electronic	1984 - 1987
Air Force Institute of Technology , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Sciences	1978 - 1979
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Technician	2024- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Technician	2015 - 2024
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Technician	2010 - 2015
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Technician	2006 - 2010
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
	- Present

,